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  DATE: Monday, May 24, 2021   

 

 TO: Board of Trustees, Delta Vector Control District 

 

 FROM: Dr. Mustapha Debboun, General Manager 

 

 SUBJECT: Special Meeting of the District’s Board of Trustees 

 

 TIME: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 at 4:30 p.m. 

 

 PLACE: District Boardroom, 1737 West Houston Avenue, Visalia 

  Teleconference Dial in Number: 1-978-990-5000 access code 575024 

   

 AGENDA: 

 

1. Roll Call 

 

2. Public Comment 

Members of the public may address the Board. 

 

ACTION  3.   Resolution 2021-03 

A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Delta Mosquito and Vector      

Control District Initiating Proceedings, Providing Notice of its Intention to 

Levy Assessments, Preliminarily Approving the Engineer’s Report, and 

Providing for Notice of Hearing, and the Mailing of Assessment Ballots for 

the Delta Mosquito and Vector Control District, Improved Mosquito, Vector, 

and Disease Testing and Control Assessment. 

 

ACTION  4.  Resolution 2021-04 

A Resolution Adopting Proposition 218 Assessment Ballot Proceedings 

Procedures.   

 

ACTION  5.  Adjournment 

       Adjourn the meeting of the Board of Trustees. 

 

Note:               Items designated for information are appropriate for Board action if the Board wishes to 

take action.  

 


